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‘Nelson, Robert

From: Uecker, Deborah [deborah.uecker@doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 1999 5:38 PM

To: Nelson, Robert )

Subject: LRB 0720/3

Bob,

I'm sorry for getting this to you so late, but | realized that in the

Southern Center facilities draft only a small section will be going ahead in
the budget bill, section 53. 880.60(4). The rest of the bill will be

included in the revisor’s bill. Can | get a draft including only this small
section on it's own? Thank you for all of your help.

Deborah A. Uecker deborah.uecker@doa.state.wi.us
Executive Policy and Budget AnalystPhone: (608) 267-0371
State Budget Office Fax: (608) 267-0372

101 E. Wilson Street, 10th Floor
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DOA.......Uecker — Power of commandant of the veterans home at King to be
a guardian :

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

A0 ot

1 AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget *

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Under current law, only counties with a population of 100,000 or more, bank or
trust companies and the commandant of the Wisconsin yeterans home at King may
be a guardian of %’ more unrelated wards at one time. ’fhe commandant could only
act a guardian of members of the Wisconsin yeterans home at King and was not
allowed to charge a fee for that service. This Dill removes the commandant of the
Wisconsin yeterans home at King from the list of those who can be a guardian Ofi
or more unrelated wards at one time. - Live
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 | &)Y



1999 — 2000 Legislature ~15- RPN oy

\zf\%wv"f - #

1 accumulations or vacation and no reduzii‘on in the rate of earning sick leave credit
2 or vacation. The full pay shall continue while the &nploye is unable to return towork
3 . as the result of the injury or until the tarmmatlm;a %f his or her employment upon
4 ) “recommendation of the appom;ry/ authority. At an\y\ tlme during the employe’s
5 ;crlod of disability the appointing guthority may or %r physical or medical
6 exammatlons to determme}é degree uf disability at the e:iﬁanse of the employing
\ e
7 agencyg‘q (,, \‘\ f-*‘“
8 SE(&TION 51. 230. /36 (8) (a) (introj) of the statutes is amende}Kto readf
9 3) (a) (A’ntro ) A forest nanger or field employe of the‘department of
10 natural res@rces%ho is subject to call for forest fire control duty Qr ﬁ{e watcher
11 employed at vesemp.s-ime Veterans Home at Klng gf at thfagxh_mgs
12 » ,,,énd lifeguard, at all
13 / \\
14 \
\ \
15 851 09 Heir. “Heir” means any person, 1nc1udmg the surviving spouse, who\
16 1s entltled under the statutes of intestate success1on to an interest in property of a
7 ' decedent. The state is an‘{nelr of the d ecedent and a person interested under s. 45.37

%@‘

% ™
SECTION# 880.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read

22 880.60 (4) LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF WARDS. No person or corporale entity other
23 than a county having a population of 100,000 or more; or a bank or trust company
24 in \élall be guardian of
25 more than 5 wards at one time, unless all the wards are members of one family. Sueh
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‘A county shall act only for patients in its county hospital or mental hospital and for

residents of its county home or infirmary, and shall serve without fee. ‘/lllhe

serve-without—fee: Upon presentation of a petition by an attorney of the U.S.
department of veterans affairs or other interested person, alleging that a guardian
is acting in a fiduciary capacity for more than 5 wards as-herein—provided and
requesting the guardian’s discharge for that reason, the court, upon proof
substantiating the petition, shall require a final accounting forthwith from such the
guardian and shall discharge the guardian from guardianship in excess of 5 and

forthwith appoint a successor. L A :
g, of  /aer /)
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DOA.:......Uecker — Power of commandant of the veterans home at King to be

a guardian

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Under current law, only counties with a population of 100,000 or more, bank or
trust companies and the commandant of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King may
be a guardian of five or more unrelated wards at one time. The commandant could
only act a guardian of members of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King and was not
allowed to charge a fee for that service. This bill removes the commandant of the
Wisconsin Veterans Home at King from the list of those who can be a guardian of five
or more unrelated wards at one time.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 880.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
880.60 (4) LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF WARDS. No person or corporate entity other

than a county having a population of 100,000 or more; ot a bank or trust company
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SECTION 1

ing shall be guardian of
more than 5 wards at one time, unless all the wards are members of one family. Sueh
A county shall act only for patients in its county hospital or mental hospital and for

residents of its county home or infirmary, and shall serve without fee. The

serve—without—fee. Upon presentation of a petition by an attorney of the U.S.

department of veterans affairs or other interested person, alleging that a guardian
is acting in a fiduciary capacity for more than 5 wards as-herein-provided and
requesting the guardian’s discharge for that reason, the court, upon proof
substantiating the petition, shall require a final accounting ferthwith from such the
guardian and shall discharge the guardian from guardianship in excess of 5 and

forthwith appoint a successor.

(END)



